目次

Program	5
CV	13
天児 慧 (Satoshi AMAKO)	15
浦田 秀次郎 (Shujiro URATA)	16
Shandre Mugan THANGAVELU	17
横田 一彦 (Kazuhiko YOKOTA)	18
木村 福成 (Fukunari KIMURA)	19
三田 紀之 (Noriyuki MITA)	20
Dukgeun AHN (安 徳根)	21
荒木 一郎 (Ichiro ARAKI)	22
深川 由起子 (Yukiko FUKAGAWA)	23
Djisman SIMANDJUNTAK	24
トラン・ヴァン・トゥ (TRAN Van Tho)	25
朽木 昭文 (Akifumi KUCHIKI)	26
栗田 匡相 (Kyosuke KURITA)	27
胡 鞍鋼 (Angang HU)	28
丸川 知雄 (Tomoo MARUKAWA)	29
松岡 俊二 (Shunji MATSUOKA)	30
植田 和弘 (Kazuhiro UETA)	31
寺西 俊一 (Shunichi TERANISHI)	32
Mushtaq A. MEMON	33
小寺 洋一 (Yoichi KODERA)	34
太田 宏 (Hiroshi OHTA)	35
Aboejoewono ABOEPRAJITNO	36
田中 勝也 (Katsuya TANAKA)	37
Opening Remarks	39
開会挨拶 奥島 孝康 早稲田大学アジア研究機構長	41
挨拶 天児 慧 拠点リーダー・早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授	44
第1セッション	
経済統合の現状 Economic Integration in Asia	42
Trade, FDI and Regional Integration in East Asia	
「東アジアの貿易、投資、そして地域統合」	
報告者: Shandre M. Thangavelu (Associate Professor at Department of Economics,	
National University of Singapore)	50
Power Point	72
討論者: 横田 一彦 (早稲田大学商学部准教授)	80

質疑応答	86
The New Wave of Regional Integration and East Asia	
「地域統合の新たな潮流と東アジア」	
報告者:木村 福成 (慶應義塾大学経済学部教授)	89
Power Point	115
討論者:三田 紀之 (経済産業省通商政策局経済連携課課長)	122
質疑応答	125
FTA Policy and Institutional Development of Korea	
「韓国の FTA 政策と制度的発展」	
報告者: Dukgeun Ahn (Associate Professor at Graduate School of International	Studies,
Seoul National University)	127
Power Point	147
討論者: 荒木 一郎 (横浜国立大学大学院国際社会科学研究科教授)	151
質疑応答	156
第2セッション	
発展格差問題 Widening Development Gap in Asia	159
Development Gaps in ASEAN and East Asia: A Human Capital Perspective	
・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・・	
報告者: Djisman Simandjuntak (Senior Economist at Centre for Strategic and Inte	rnational
Studies (CSIS), Indonesia)	162
Power Point	181
討論者:トラン・ヴァン・トゥ (早稲田大学大学院社会科学研究科教授)	186
質疑応答	195
Industrial Cluster Policy in CLMV to Narrow the Gaps in East Asia	
「東アジアの地域統合と CLMV 諸国における産業クラスター政策」	
報告者:朽木 昭文(日本大学生物資源科学部教授)	197
Power Point	
討論者:栗田 匡相 (早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科助教)	231
質疑応答	
Evolution of Regional HDI in China (1982-2006)	
「人間開発指数(HDI)から見た中国の地域発展格差(1982-2006)」	
報告者: Angang Hu (Director of the Center for China Study at Tsinghua-CAS; I	rofessor
at School of Public Policy and Management, Tsinghua University)	
Power Point	
討論者:丸川 知雄(東京大学社会科学研究所教授)	
質疑応答	
≥ 3// ₹/ =	

第 3 セッション

アジアにおける環境協力とサステイナビリティ	
Environmental Cooperation and Sustainability in Asia	263
Rapid Economic Growth and Sustainability in Asia: Making Effecti	ve Regional
Environmental Governance	
「アジアにおける経済成長と持続性:効率的環境ガバナンスの形成」	
報告者:植田 和弘 (京都大学大学院経済学研究科教授)	266
Power Point	268
Regional Environmental Cooperation and Environmental Technology in Asi	a
「アジアにおける環境協力と環境技術」	
報告者: Mushtaq Ahmed Memon (Programme Officer, UNEP-DITE-IETC a	t Osaka),
小寺 洋一(産業技術総合研究所・主任研究員)	272
Power Point	296
Environmental Cooperation and Implementation of Multilateral En	vironmental
Agreements (Basel, Stockholm and Rotterdam Convention) in South-East A	sia
「アジアにおける環境協力と多国間環境協定」	
報告者: Aboejoewono Aboeprajitno (Director at Basel Convention Regional Co	entre for
South-East Asia, Indonesia)	303
Power Point	326
討論	3/11
討論者:寺西 俊一 (一橋大学大学院経済学研究科教授)	
討論者:寺西 俊一 (一橋大学大学院経済学研究科教授) 討論者:太田 宏 (早稲田大学国際教養学部教授)	341
	341
討論者:太田宏 (早稲田大学国際教養学部教授)	341 345 352
討論者:太田宏 (早稲田大学国際教養学部教授) 討論者:田中 勝也 (滋賀大学環境総合研究センター准教授)	341 345 352 361



プログラム

10:00-10:10 開会挨拶

奥島 孝康(早稲田大学アジア研究機構長)

10:10-10:20 挨拶

天児 慧 (拠点リーダー・早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授)

第一セッション 経済統合の現状

セッションチェア:

浦田 秀次郎(拠点サブリーダー・早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授)

10:20-11:00 「東アジアの貿易、投資、そして地域統合」

報告者:Shandre M. Thangavelu(シンガポール国立大学准教授)

討論者:横田 一彦(早稲田大学商学部・准教授)

11:00-11:40 「地域統合の新たな潮流と東アジア」

報告者:木村 福成 (慶應義塾大学経済学部·教授)

討論者:三田 紀之 (経済産業省通商政策局経済連携課課長)

11:40-12:20 「韓国の FTA 政策と制度的発展」

報告者:安 徳根(ソウル国立大学国際学大学院准教授)

討論者: 荒木 一郎 (横浜国立大学大学院国際社会科学研究科教授)

第二セッション 発展格差問題

セッションチェア:深川 由起子(早稲田大学大学院経済学研究科教授)

13:30-14:10 「発展格差の縮小へ向けた人材育成における地域協力の役割」

報告者:Djisman Simandjuntak (インドネシア国際戦略研究所・シニアエ

コノミスト)

討論者:トラン・ヴァン・トゥ(早稲田大学大学院社会科学研究科教授)

14:10-14:50 「東アジアの地域統合と CLMV 諸国における産業クラスター政策」

報告者:朽木 昭文(日本大学生物資源科学部教授)

討論者:栗田 匡相(早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科助教)

14:50-15:30 「人間開発指数(HDI)から見た中国の地域発展格差(1982-2006)」

報告者:胡 鞍鋼(清華大学国情研究中心·主任、清華大学公共管理学院 教授)

討論者:丸川 知雄(東京大学社会科学研究所教授)

第三セッション アジアにおける環境協力とサステイナビリティセッションチェア:

松岡 俊二(拠点サブリーダー・早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授)

15:50-16:30 「アジアにおける経済成長と持続性:効率的環境ガバナンスの形成」

報告者: 植田 和弘(京都大学大学院経済学研究科·教授) 討論者:寺西 俊一(一橋大学大学院経済学研究科·教授)

16:30-17:10 「アジアにおける環境協力と環境技術」

報告者: Mushtaq Ahmed Memon (国連環境計画国際環境技術センター・企画官)、小寺 洋一(産業技術総合研究所・主任研究員) 討論者:太田 宏(早稲田大学国際教養学部・教授)

17:10-17:50 「アジアにおける環境協力と多国間環境協定」

報告者: Aboejoewono Aboeprajitno (バーゼルコンベンションリージョナルセンター東南アジア・所長)

討論者: 田中 勝也(滋賀大学環境総合研究センター・准教授)

17:50-18:00 閉会挨拶

浦田 秀次郎

Program

10:00-10:10 Opening Remarks

Takayasu Okushima (Dean, Organization for Asian Studies, Waseda

University)

10:10-10:20 Remarks

Satoshi Amako (Leader of GIARI; Professor at Graduate School of

Asia-Pacific Studies, Waseda University)

Session 1: Economic Integration in Asia

Moderator:

Shujiro Urata (Sub-leader of GIARI; Professor at Graduate School of Asia-Pacific

Studies, Waseda University)

10:20-11:00 "Trade, FDI and Regional Integration in East Asia"

Presenter:

Shandre M. Thangavelu(Associate Professor at Department of Economics,

National University of Singapore)

Discussant:

Kazuhiko Yokota (Associate Professor at School of Commerce at Waseda

University)

11:00-11:40 "The New Wave of Regional Integration and East Asia"

Presenter:

Fukunari Kimura (Professor at Faculty of Economics, Keio University)

Discussant:

Noriyuki Mita (Director for FTA Affairs, Ministry of Economy, Trade and

Industry)

11:40-12:20 "FTA Policy and Institutional Development of Korea"

Presenter:

Dukgeun Ahn (Associate Professor at Graduate School of International

Studies, Seoul National University)

Discussant:

Ichiro Araki (Professor at International Graduate School of Social Sciences,

Yokohama National University)

Session 2 Widening Development Gap in Asia

Moderator:

Yukiko Fukagawa (Professor at Graduate School of Economics, Waseda University)

13:30-14:10 "Catalyzing Development Convergence in East Asia Through Regional

Co-Operation in Human Capital Accumulation"

Presenter:

Djisman Simandjuntak (Senior Economist at Centre for Strategic and

International Studies (CSIS), Indonesia)

Discussant:

Tran Van Tho (Professor at Graduate School of Social Sciences, Waseda

University)

14:10-14:50 "Industrial Cluster Policy in CLMV to Narrow the Gaps in East Asia"

Presenter:

Akifumi Kuchiki (Professor at College of Bioresource Science, Nihon

University)

Discussant:

Kyosuke Kurita (Assistant Professor at Graduate School of Asia-Pacific

Studies, Waseda University)

14:50-15:30 "The Gap in Chinese Regional Development Assessed by Human

Development Index(1982-2006)"

Presenter:

Angang Hu (Director of the Center for China Study at Tsinghua-CAS;

Professor at School of Public Policy and Management, Tsinghua University)

Discussant:

Tomoo Marukawa (Professor at Institute of Social Science, the University of

Tokyo)

Session 3 Environmental Cooperation and Sustainability in Asia Moderator:

Shunji Matsuoka (Sub-leader of GIARI; Professor at Graduate School of Asia-Pacific Studies, Waseda University)

15:50-16:30 "Rapid Economic Growth and Sustainability in Asia: Making Effective

Regional Environmental Governance"

Presenter:

Kazuhiro Ueta (Professor at Graduate School of Economics, Kyoto

University)

Discussant:

Shunichi Teranishi (Professor at Department of Economics, Hitotsubashi

University)

16:30-17:10 "Regional Environmental Cooperation and Environmental Technology in

Asia"

Presenter:

Mushtaq Ahmed Memon (Programme Officer at International Environmental

Technology Centre, United Nations Environment Programme, Osaka)

Yoichi Kodera (Senior Research Scientist/Engineer at National Institute of

Advanced Industrial Science & Technology (AIST))

Discussant:

Hiroshi Ohta (Professor at School of International Liberal Studies, Waseda

University)

17:10-17:50 "Environmental Cooperation and Implementation of Multilateral

Environmental Agreements (Basel, Stockholm and Rotterdam Convention)

in South-East Asia"

Presenter:

Aboejoewono Aboeprajitno (Director at Basel Convention Regional Centre

for South-East Asia, Indonesia)

Discussant:

Katsuya Tanaka (Associate Professor at Research Center for Sustainability

and Environment, Shiga University)

17:50-18:00 Closing Remarks

Shujiro Urata



天児 慧 (Satoshi AMAKO)

早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授。専門は、現代中国論、アジア国際関係論。一橋大学社会学研究科で博士号取得。琉球大学助教授、共立女子大学国際文化学部教授、青山学院大学国際政治経済学部教授を経て、2002年4月より現職。1999年アメリカン大学客員教授。近著に『中華人民共和国史 新書』(岩波書店、1999年)、『現代中国の構造変動4 中央と地方の政治構図』(編著 東京大学出版会、2000年)『等身大の中国』(勁草書房、2003年)『中国とどうつきあうか』(NHK 出版、2003年)『中国の歴史11 巨龍の胎動 毛沢東VS鄧小平』(講談社 2004年)『中国アジア日本』(ちくま新書、2006年) 『東アジア共同体の構築(1)新たな地域形成』(共編、岩波書店、2007年)、『日本再生の戦略』(講談社、2009年) など。

Professor, Graduate School of Asia-Pacific Studies (GSAPS), Waseda University. He earned his PhD in International Relations from Graduate School of Social Sciences, Hitotsubashi University. His specialties are Contemporary China and Asian International Relations. He became Professor at Waseda University in April 2002 after serving as Assistant Professor at Ryukyu University, as Professor in the Faculty of International Culture, Kyoritsu Women's Educational Institution and in the Department of International Politics and Economics, Aoyama Gakuin University. He was invited to American University as Visiting Professor in 1999. Major Publications include *The History of People's Republic of China, New Edition* (Iwanami, 1999); Change in Contemporary Chinese Structure, vol.4, The Political Structure of Central and Regional Government (writing and editing, The University of Tokyo Press, 2000); Life-Size China (Keiso Shobo, 2003); How to Associate with China (NHK Book, 2003); The History of China, vol.11: Mao Zedong vs. Deng Xiaoping (Kodansha, 2004) and others.

浦田 秀次郎 (Shujiro URATA)

早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授。経済学博士。専門は国際経済学。ブルッキングズ研究所研究員、世界銀行エコノミスト、早稲田大学社会科学部教授を経て、2005 年 4 月より現職。著書に『世界経済の 20 世紀』(共著、日本評論社、2001 年)、『東アジアの持続的経済発展』(共編著、勁草書房、2001 年)、『日本の FTA 戦略』(共編著、日本経済新聞社、2002 年)、『FTA ガイドブック』(共編著、日本貿易振興会、2002 年)、『アジア FTA の時代』(共編著、日本経済新聞社、2004 年)、『日本の新通商戦略』(共編著、文眞堂、2005 年)、『経済共同体への展望』(共編著、岩波書店、2007 年)、『日中韓 FTA:その意義と課題』共編、日本経済評論社、2008 年)、『国際経済学入門』(第 2 版)(日本経済新聞社、2009 年)など。

Professor, Graduate School of Asia-Pacific Studies (International Relations), Waseda University from 2005. Ph.D. in Economics. His specialty is International Economics. After holding positions such as Scholar at the Brookings Institution, Economist of World Bank, and Professor of School of Social Sciences at Waseda University, he took the present position from April 2005. In addition to numerous articles in academic journals, he published a number of books, including Winning in Asia, Japanese Style: Market and Nonmarket Strategies for Success, (co-ed. Palgrave, 2002), Competitiveness, FDI and Technological Activity in East Asia, (co-ed. Edward Elgar, 2003), Bilateral Trade Agreements: Origins, evolution, and implications, (co-ed. Routledge, 2005), The Political Economy of the Proliferation of FTAs, (co-authored, Korea Economic Research Institute, 2005), Multinationals and Economic Growth in East Asia, (co-ed. Routledge, 2006), Free Trade Agreements in the Asia-Pacific, (co-ed. World Scientific, Singapore, forthcoming)

Shandre Mugan THANGAVELU (シャンドラ・サンガベル)

シンガポール国立大学准教授。1997 年、クイーンズ大学で博士号取得。研究分野は、人的 資源開発(human capital development)や技術移転、海外直接投資、貿易、政府インフラ投資、 生産性や経済成長など。シンガポール国立大学経済学部シンガポール応用政策経済センター (SCAPE)ディレクターや人文社会科学部副学部長などを経て、現職。アジア生産機構(APO) や世界銀行などの国際プロジェクトにも従事。EFTA の専門家研究グループや労働省(the Ministry of Manpower: MOM)等で顧問を務めた。技術移転や、経済成長についての論文が、 Journal of Economic Development, Empirical Economics, Applied Economics, World Economy, and Journal of Economic Studies などの主要な国際ジャーナルに掲載されている。

Associate Professor Shandre Thangavelu is an active researcher on human capital development, technology transfer, foreign direct investment, trade, government infrastructure investment, productivity and economic growth. He has written extensively in technology transfer and economic growth and has published his research in major international journals. His recent publications are in Journal of Economic Development, Empirical Economics, Applied Economics, World Economy, and Journal of Economic Studies. Recently, he was attached as the Head of the Economics Unit, MOM, under the Economist Service to Ministry of Trade and Industry and Ministry of Manpower. He has also worked on several international projects commissioned by Asian Productivity Organisation (APO) on the measurement of aggregate productivity for the Singapore economy and the World Bank project on structural changes and skill-mismatch. Recently, he was engaged as a consultant and country expert on the Expert Group EFTA Study Phase II that comprises experts from ASEAN, China, Korea and Japan. He is also assisting as a Consultant (Head of Economics Unit, MOM) to the Ministry of Manpower. Associate Professor Shandre M. Thangavelu was the Director of SCAPE (Singapore Centre for Applied and Policy Economics) at the Department of Economics, National University of Singapore. He was also the Assistant Dean at the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences from Jan 2004 to May 2006. Recently, he was appointed as the Managing Editor for Asian Economic Journal (AEJ). He obtained his graduate degrees from Oueen's University, Canada.

横田 一彦 (Kazuhiko YOKOTA)

早稲田大学商学学術院准教授。専門は、国際貿易論,多国籍企業論。コロラド大学で経済学博士号取得。アジア経済研究所研究員、国際東アジア研究センター主任研究員を経て、2009年4月より現職。最近の論文に"Modeling FDI-induced Technology Spillovers," (forthcoming), *International Trade Journal*. "Export-led Growth via Export Platform Strategies: The Impact of Free Trade Agreements on the Structure of FDI," (forthcoming), *World Economics*. "A Decomposition of Factors Influencing Horizontal and Vertical FDI: A Separate Analysis," (2009), *Eastern Economic Journal*. "Extending the Learning-by-exporting Hypothesis: Introducing a Credit Constraint", (2009), *International Advances in Economic Research*. "Lewis Growth Model and China's Industrialization," (2008), *Asian Economic Journal* 等がある。

Kazuhiko Yokota is Associate Professor of School of Commerce at Waseda University. He completed his Ph.D. in Economics at the University of Colorado at Boulder. He became associate professor at Waseda University since April 2009 after serving as researcher at the Institute of Developing Economies, and as research associate professor at the International Centre for the Study of East Asian Development. His research focuses on international trade and multinational corporation issues. Dr. Yokota has published many articles in academic journals. His recent academic papers include "Modeling FDI-induced Technology Spillovers," (forthcoming), *International Trade Journal*. "Export-led Growth via Export Platform Strategies: The Impact of Free Trade Agreements on the Structure of FDI," (forthcoming), *World Economics*. "A Decomposition of Factors Influencing Horizontal and Vertical FDI: A Separate Analysis," (2009), *Eastern Economic Journal*. "Extending the Learning-by-exporting Hypothesis: Introducing a Credit Constraint", (2009), *International Advances in Economic Research*. "Lewis Growth Model and China's Industrialization," (2008), *Asian Economic Journal*.

木村 福成 (Fukunari KIMURA)

慶応義塾大学経済学部教授。東アジア ASEAN 経済研究センター(ERIA)チーフエコノミスト。専門は、国際貿易論、開発経済学。米ウィスコンシン大学にて博士号(経済学)取得。ニューヨーク州立大学オルバニー校経済学部助教授、慶応義塾大学経済学部助教授を経て、2000年より現職。主な著書に、『国際経済入門』(日本評論社、2000年)、"International Production and Distribution Networks in East Asia: Eighteen Facts, Mechanics, and Policy Implications," *Asian Economic Policy Review*, Vol. 1, 2(2006年12月)、*Multinationals and Economic Growth in East Asia: Foreign Direct Investment, Corporate Strategies and National Economic Development*(共著 Routledge、2006年)がある。

Professor, Faculty of Economics, Keio University and Chief Economist, Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East Asia (ERIA). He earned his PhD in Economics from University of Wisconsin. His specialties are International Trade Theory and Development Economics. He became Professor in 2000 after serving as Assistant Professor, in the Department of Economics, State University of New York at *Albany and in the* Faculty of Economics, Keio University. Major publications include *Kokusai keizaigaku nyumon* (Nihon hyoronsya, 2000); "International Production and Distribution Networks in East Asia: Eighteen Facts, Mechanics, and Policy Implications." (*Asian Economic Policy Review*, Vol. 1, Issue. 2 (December), 2006: 326-344); *Multinationals and Economic Growth in East Asia: Foreign Direct Investment, Corporate Strategies and National Economic Development*, (with other editors, London: Routledge, 2006).

三田 紀之 (Noriyuki MITA)

経済産業省通商政策局経済連携課課長。東京大学法学部を卒業後、経済産業省(貿易局) に入省、資源エネルギー庁公益事業部開発課の勤務を経て、1994 年にメリーランド大 学、その後ジョンズホプキンス大学(SAIS)に留学。帰国後、産業政策局産業組織課、 資源エネルギー庁公益事業部計画課、在米国日本大使参事官、経済産業省通商政策局経 済連携交渉官、通商政策局米州課長などを経て現職。

Director, Economic Partnership Division, Trade Policy Bureau, METI

Born in Tokyo in 1964. After graduating the University of Tokyo in1986 (B.A.in Law), he joined MITI (Ministry of International Trade and Industry) of Japanese government. Having been posted in the Natural Resources and Energy section and industrial sections for eight years, he was enrolled in Maryland University in 1994. In addition, he has studied at Johns Hopkins University from1994 to1995 (M.A.in International Public Policy). After coming back to MITI, he has held a number of posts as Deputy Director in Industrial Policy Bureau (1995-1997), Agency of Natural Resources and Energy (1997-1999), Commerce and Distribution Policy Group (1999-2001) and Minister's Secretariat (2001). (MITI was reorganized to METI (Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry) in 2001.) In 2004, he became Counselor in Embassy of Japan in Washington DC. He rejoined to METI in 2004 and became Director for Economic Partnership (EPA/FTA) (2004-2006). After that, he has been posted in Trade Policy Bureau as Director of Americas Division (2006-2008) and Economy Partnership Division (2008-).

Dukgeun AHN (安 徳根)

ソウル大学国際学大学院准教授。専門は、国際貿易政策、世界貿易機関協定と紛争解決ケース(WTO 法)と政策、貿易交渉。ミシガン大学ラッカム大学院にて博士号(経済学)取得。韓国開発研究院公共政策・経営大学院(KDI School)世界貿易機関(WTO)貿易戦略センターでディレクター、同大学院准教授を経て、2008年より現職。主な著書に、The WTO Trade Remedy System: East Asian Perspectives(共著 2006年)、Trade Remedy Systems for East Asian FTAs (The WTO in the Twenty-First Century: Dispute Settlement, Negotiations and Regionalism in Asia(共著 Cambridge University Press, 2007年)、Foe or Friend of GATT Article XXIV: Diversity in Trade Remedy Rules, Journal of International Economic Law, Vol. 11 (2008年)がある。

Associate Professor, Graduate School of International Studies, Seoul National University. He earned his PhD in Economics from Rackham Graduate School, University of Michigan. His specialties are International Trade Policy, WTO Law and Policy, and Trade Negotiation. He became Associate Professor in April 2008 after serving as Director, WTO & Trade Strategy Centre for the KDI School and as Associate Professor, KDI School of Public Policy and Management. His major publications include WTO and East Asia: New Perspectives, (writing and editing, Cameron May, 2004); Trade Remedy Systems for the Korea-Japan FTA" (Korean Forum on International Trade and Business Law, 2005), The WTO Trade Remedy System: East Asian Perspectives (co-ed. with Mitsuo Matsushita & Tain-Jy Chen, Cameron May 2006). Trade Remedy Systems for East Asian FTAs (The WTO in the Twenty-First Century: Dispute Settlement, Negotiations and Regionalism in Asia, edited by Yasuhei Taniguchi, Alan Yanovich and Jan Bohanes, Cambridge University Press, 2007). Foe or Friend of GATT Article XXIV: Diversity in Trade Remedy Rules (Journal of International Economic Law, Vol. 11, 2008), etc.

荒木 一郎 (Ichiro ARAKI)

横浜国立大学大学院国際社会科学研究科教授。専門は、国際貿易法。カリフォルニア大学バークレー校にて修士号(法学)、埼玉大学にて修士号(政策科学)取得。東京大学法学部を卒業後、通商産業省に入省。通商産業事務官、世界貿易機関(WTO)事務局法務部、独立行政法人経済産業研究所研究調整ディレクター兼上席研究員を経て、2003年に横浜国立大学助教授に就任。2005年より現職。主な著書に、『WTO 体制下のセーフガード』(共編著 東洋経済新報社、2004年)、『WTO 紛争解決手続きにおける履行制度』(共編著 三省堂、2005年)、"The Evolution of Japan's Aggressive Legalism" in *The World Economy* Vol. 29 Issue 6 (2006年6月)、"Global Governance, Japan and the World Trade Organization" in Glenn Hook and Hugo Dobson, eds. *Global Governance and Japan: The Institutional Architecture* (Routledge, 2007年)がある。

ARAKI Ichiro is a professor of Law at International Graduate School of Social Sciences in Yokohama National University. Prof.Araki teaches international trade law at Yokohama National University in Japan. Before joining academia, he served as a government official for nearly 20 years. Professor Araki joined the Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI) in 1983. From 1995 to 1998, he served as legal affairs officer at the Legal Affairs Division of the World Trade Organization, a division primarily devoted to settlement of disputes among WTO members. Prof. Araki has published a number of books and articles on international trade law issues not only in Japanese in English, such as, "China and the Agreement on Technical Barriers to Trade" in Deborah Cass and Brett Williams, eds. China and the World Trading System (Cambridge University Press, 2003); "Beyond Aggressive Legalism: Japan and the GATT/WTO Dispute" in Mitsuo Matsushita and Dukgeun Ahn, eds. WTO and East Asia (Cameron May, 2004); "Industrial Policy in Japan" in Linda Low, ed. Developmental States: Relevancy, Redundancy or Reconfiguration (Nova Science Publishers, 2004); "Comment on Fritz Breuss 'WTO Dispute Settlement: An Economic Analysis of Four EU--US Mini Trade Wars'" in Journal of Industry, Competition and Trade Vol. 4 Issue 4 (2004); "The Evolution of Japan's Aggressive Legalism" in The World Economy Vol. 29 Issue 6 (June 2006); "Global Governance, Japan and the World Trade Organization" in Glenn Hook and Hugo Dobson, eds. Global Governance and Japan: The Institutional Architecture (Routledge, 2007), etc.

深川 由起子 (Yukiko FUKAGAWA)

早稲田大学政治経済学術院教授。専門は、韓国を中心とする東アジア諸国の経済発展制度。イェール大学大学院にて修士課程修了、早稲田大学大学院商学研究科(博士課程)修了。早稲田大学政治経済学部を卒業後、日本貿易振興機構(JETRO)海外調査部、長銀総合研究所(LTCBR)にて研究員として勤務。その後、青山学院大学経済学部助教授、東京大学総合文化研究科教養学部教授を経て、2006年より現職。韓国産業研究院(KIET)、コロンビア大学日本経済研究センター客員研究員も務めている。主な著書に、Toward a Model Case for East Asian Economic Integration, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP)(共著 2005年)、「自由貿易協定(FTA)の制度的収斂と東アジア共同体」『東アジア共同体の構築(第二巻)』(共編著 岩波書店、2007年)がある。

Yukiko Fukagawa is currently a Professor, School of Political Science and Economics, Waseda University. She has a long career in studying economic development in Korea and other East Asian countries both as a practitioner as well as an academician. After graduating from Waseda, she worked for Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO), and Long-Term Credit Bank Research Institute (LTCBR) before joining the faculty member of Aoyama Gakuin University and the University of Tokyo. She has engaged in many consultations for the government, including "Asia Gate Way Strategy Meeting" for Prime Minister Abe. She holds M.A. from Yale, and finished Ph.D. program at Waseda University. She has also studied at Korea Institute for Industrial Economics and Trade (KIET), Columbia University, and Korea University, as a visiting fellow. Her recent publication includes *Korea-Japan FTA: Toward a Model Case for East Asian Economic Integration*, Korea Institute for International Economic Policy (KIEP), 2005, Seoul (co-eds., with Ito, Ahn and Chung), and "Institutional Conversion of FTAs: Towards East Asian Community", in *Prospects for Economic Community in East Asia*, Iwanami books (co-eds, with Urata and Fukagawa), 2007, Tokyo.

Djisman SIMANDJUNTAK (ジスマン・シマンジュンタク)

インドネシア国際戦略研究所シニアエコノミスト。専門は、経営学、戦略管理。独ケルン大学国際経済学にて博士号(経済学)取得。アジア開発銀行(ADB)調査員を経て、プラセティヤ・ムルヤ経営大学院(ジャカルタ)学長兼上級職員、インドネシア戦略国際問題研究所(CSIS、ジャカルタ)会長およびインドネシア企業管理職研究所(IICD、ジャカルタ)の会長も務める。主な著書として、"Marking the Passage to Southeast Asian Economic Community in the Vastness of Globalization" in *Panorama: Insights into Southeast Asian and European Affairs*, Vol. 5 No. 2(2003 年)、"Flattening Impact of a Reawakening China on Ethnic Imbalance in Indonesian Business" in *Southeast Asia's Chinese Businesses in an Era of Globalization diedit oleh Leo Suryadinata* (Institute of Southeast Asian Studies (ISEAS)、2006 年)がある。

Executive Director, Prasetiya Mulya Business School. He earned his PhD in International Economics from University of Cologne. His specialties are Business Economics, Strategy Management. He became Executive Director after serving as Research Consultant, Asian Development Bank (ADB); as Dean of Manajemen Prasetiya Mulya-Jakarta, Head of Dewan Penyantun Centre for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS)-Jakarta; as Head of Dewan Pembina Indonesian Institute for Cooperate Directorship (IICD)-Jakarta. Major publication include "Inquiry into the Nature, Causes and Consequences of the Indonesian Crisis" (Journal of the Asia Pacific Economies, 4:1, 1999); "Marking the Passage to Southeast Asian Economic Community in the Vastness of Globalization" (Panorama: Insights into Southeast Asian and European Affairs, Vol. 5 No. 2, 2003); "Flattening Impact of a Reawakening China on Ethnic Imbalance in Indonesian Business" (Southeast Asia's Chinese Businesses in an Era of Globalization diedit oleh Leo Survadinata, Institute of Southeast Asian Studies (ISEAS), 2006).

トラン・ヴァン・トゥ (TRAN Van Tho)

早稲田大学大学院社会科学研究科教授。専門は国際経済学、開発経済学、ベトナム経済論。経済学博士(一橋大学)。日本経済研究センター主任研究員、桜美林大学教授などを経て、2000年4月から現職。ベトナム太平洋経済センター(VAPEC)会長、日本国際フォーラム政策委員、東アジア評議会有識者議員、早稲田大学ベトナム総合研究所所長を兼任。ベトナム首相の経済・行政改革諮問委員などを歴任。主著に『産業発展と多国籍企業ーアジア太平洋ダイナミズムの実証研究』(東洋経済、1992)、『ベトナム経済の新展開』(日経新聞、1996)、『最新アジア経済と日本』(共著、日本評論社、2001)、『ベトナム経済発展論』(勁草書房、近刊)。

Professor, Graduate School of Social Sciences, Waseda University. PhD in Economics from Hitotsubashi University. His areas of specialization include international economics, development economics and Vietnamese economy. He is concurrently serving as Chairman of the Hanoi-based Vietnam Asia-Pacific Economic Center (VAPEC), policy board member of the Japan Forum for International Relations, and Director of the Vietnam Research Institute of Waseda University. In the past, he also served as member of the Advisory Group on Economic and Administrative Reforms of Vietnamese Prime Minister Vo Van Kiet and Policy Research Committee of Vietnamese Prime Minister Phan Van Khai. Major publications include *Industrial Development and Multinational Corporations: The Dynamics of Asian Pacific Region*, Toyo Keizai Shinposha, 1992, *Development of the Vietnamese Economy*, Nikkei Shinbun, 1996, *Asian Economy and Japan* (co-author), Nihon Hyoronsha, 2001, *Dynamics of East Asian Economies and the Path of Vietnam's Industrialization* (2005, in Vietnamese).

朽木 昭文 (Akifumi KUCHIKI)

日本大学生物資源科学部教授。京都大学大学院農政学研究科で博士号取得(農業経済)。専門は、産業クラスター、政策開発経済学。ペンシルバニア大学経済学部客員研究員、世界銀行上級副総裁室上級エコノミスト、日本貿易振興会アジア経済研究所開発研究部主任研究員、日本貿易振興機構(JETRO)理事などを経て、2008年より現職。主著に、Industrial Clusters in Asia (New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2005年)、"The Flowchart Model of Cluster Policy," (International Journal of Human Resources Development and Management, Vol. 8, Nos. 1/2, 2008年); The Flowchart Approach to Industrial Cluster Policy (編著、 New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2008年) などがある。

Professor, College of Bioresource Sciences, Nihon University. He earned his PhD in Agricultural Economics from Graduate School of Agriculture, Kyoto University. His specialties are Industrial Cluster Policy Development Economics. He became professor at Nihon University in 2008 after serving as Senior Research Fellow at Institute of Developing Economies (IDE), as Senior Economist at the Office of Senior Vice President, World Bank, as Director-General at IDE-JETRO and as Executive Vice President at Japan External Trade Organization(JETRO). Major publications include *Industrial Clusters in Asia* (New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2005); "The Flowchart Model of Cluster Policy," (International Journal of Human Resources Development and Management, Vol. 8, Nos. 1/2, 2008); The Flowchart Approach to Industrial Cluster Policy (writing and editing, New York: Palgrave Macmillan, 2008) and others.

栗田 匡相 (Kyosuke KURITA)

早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科助教。専門は、開発経済学、環境経済学。一橋大学経済学研究科で博士号取得。国連大学世界開発経済研究所客員研究員を経て、2008 年4 月より現職。近著に「10章:都市農村格差問題へのミクロ計量経済学アプローチタイ、フィリピン、インド、中国の事例—」『応用ミクロ計量経済学』(北村行信編日本評論社 2010)

Assiatant Professor, Graduate School of Asia-Pacific Studies (GSAPS), Waseda University. He earned his PhD in Economics from Graduate School of Economics, Hitotsubashi University. His specialties are Development economics and Environmental economics. He became Assistant Professor at Waseda University in April 2008 after serving as visiting fellow at World Institute of Development Economic Research, United Nations University. Major Publication includes 'Ch.10: Micro-econometric analysis of rural-urban disparity problem in Thailand, the Philippines, India, and China,' in "Applied Micro-econometrics" (Yukinobu, Kitamura ed., NIHONHYORONSYA, 2010).

胡 鞍鋼 (Angang HU)

清華大学国情研究センター主任、清華大学公共管理学院教授。専門は中国マクロ経済発展や開発政策。中国社会科学院で博士号取得(工学博士)。慶應大学(2000-2001年)やハーバード大学(2001年)、同済大学(上海、2000年)で客員教授、中国社会科学院で中国研究の研究員(1986-2000年)等を務めた。代表的な著作は、China: Fighting Against Corruption(2000年), China Strategy Framework(2001年), Influential China Study Reports (2002年), China's Grand Strategies (2002年), China's Second Generation Reform Ideology: Focused on System Building (2002年), See Through SARS: Health and Development (2003年), China: New Conception of Development (2004年), China: New Step. Hangzhou (2006年), The Economic and Social Transformation in China (2007年), Roadmap of China's Rising (2007年) などである。

Professor in the School of Public Policy & Management at Tsinghua University as well as Director of the Center for China Study at Tsinghua-CAS (Chinese Academy of Sciences). He earned his PhD in Engineering at the Chinese Academy of Sciences. He worked as a visiting professor at Keio University in Japan from 2000-2001, and at Harvard University in 2001. He was a guest professor at Tongji University in Shanghai, China in 2000 and a participating member of the group for China study at the Chinese Academy of Sciences from 1986-2000. He worked as the chief editor for China Studies Report, a circulated reference for senior officials. At the beginning of 2000, he directed the Center for China Study, a top think tank for policy-making. In 2000, his project was awarded first prize "National Science Fund for Outstanding Young Men" by the Natural Science Foundation of China. His research focuses on China's macroeconomic development and development policies. His representative works are, China: Fighting Against Corruption (2000), China Strategy Framework (2001), Influential China Study Reports (2002), China's Grand Strategies (2002), China's Second Generation Reform Ideology: Focused on System Building (2002), See Through SARS: Health and Development (2003), China: New Conception of Development (2004), China: New Step. Hangzhou (2006), The Economic and Social Transformation in China (2007), Roadmap of China's Rising (2007), etc.

丸川 知雄 (Tomoo MARUKAWA)

東京大学社会科学研究所教授。1987 年 3 月東京大学経済学部卒業。同年 4 月アジア経済研究所入所。中国社会科学院工業経済研究所客員研究員、東京大学社会科学研究所助教授などを経て 2007 年 4 月より現職。専門は中国経済と中国の産業。2003 年、大平正芳記念賞受賞。代表的な著作として、China's Industrial Policy in transition, Ownership and Management of Chinese Enterprises"(共に IDE, 2000 年, 2002 年), 『中国産業ハンドブック』 (蒼蒼社, 2000 年, 2003 年). Structural Changes in the Labor Market (2002 年), Contemporary Chinese Industries (2007 年)などがある。

Professor of Chinese economy, Institute of Social Science, University of Tokyo. He graduated from the faculty of Economics, University of Tokyo in 1987, when he entered in the Institute of Developing Economies. He was a visiting scholar at Institute of Industrial Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Science from 1991 to 1993 and has been an associate professor at Institute of Social Science, University of Tokyo since 2001. He has received Ohira Masayoshi Memorial Prize in 2003. His work focuses on Chinese economy and industry. He has published many articles in the core periodicals and key academic magazines. His representative works are, *Dynamics of Market Emergence -Chinese Economy in Transition (IDE, 1999), China's Industrial Policy in transition, Ownership and Management of Chinese Enterprises" (both IDE, 2000, 2002), The Handbook of Chinese Industry" (Sososha, 2000, 2003). Structural Changes in the Labor Market (2002), Contemporary Chinese Industries (2007), etc.*

松岡 俊二 (Shunji MATSUOKA)

早稲田大学大学院アジア太平洋研究科教授。博士(学術)。専門は、環境経済学、環境政策論、国際開発協力政策論、国際環境協力論、政策評価論。京都大学大学院経済学研究科・研究指導認定退学。広島大学総合科学部講師・助教授、広島大学大学院国際協力研究科教授を経て、2007年4月より現職。1996年マラヤ大学客員教授。2000年アメリカン大学客員研究員。2007年鳥取大学乾燥地研究センター客員教授など。主な著作に"Effective Environmental Management in Developing Countries: Assessing Social Capacity Development, Palgrave-Macmillan"(London 2007年),編著著に『国際開発研究:自立的発展へ向けた新たな挑戦』(東洋経済新報社 2004年),井村秀文・松岡俊二・下村恭民『シリーズ国際開発 第2巻環境と開発』(日本評論社 2004年),松岡俊二・朽木昭文『アジ研トピックレポート No.50:アジアにおける社会的環境管理能力の形成:ヨハネスブルク・サミット後の日本の環境 ODA 政策』(アジア経済研究所 2003年)などがある。

Professor at Graduate School of Asia-Pacific Studies, Waseda University. He earned his PhD in Environmental Management from Graduate School of Biosphere Sciences, Hiroshima University. His specialties are Environmental Economics, Environmental Policy, International Development and Cooperation, International Environmental Cooperation, and Policy Evaluation. He became Professor at Waseda University in April 2007 after serving as Assistant Professor and Professor at Hiroshima University. He was invited to Malaya University as Visiting Professor in 1996 and American University as Visiting Researcher in 2000. He is also a Visiting Professor in Arid Research Center at Tottori University. Major Publications include Matsuoka, S. ed. (2007), Effective Environmental Management in Developing Countries: Assessing Social Capacity Development, Palgrave-Macmillan, London, Matsuoka, S. and A. Kuchiki eds. (2003), IDE Spot Survey: Social Capacity Development for Environmental Management in Asia: Japan's Environmental Cooperation after Johannesburg Summit 2002, Institute of Development Economies and others.

植田 和弘 (Kazuhiro UETA)

京都大学大学院経済学研究科教授。大阪大学大学院工学研究科で博士号取得。専門は環境経済学、財政学。京都大学経済学部助教授、ロンドン大学(LSE)客員教授などを経て、1997年より現職。主著に、Global environmental security: from protection to prevention (編者、Springer、1996年)、『Basic 現代財政学』(共編、有斐閣、1998年), 『環境と経済を考える』(岩波書店、1998年), 『環境経済の経済学:理論と現実』(共編、日本評論社、1997年)などがある。

Professor, at the Graduate School of Economics, Kyoto University. The field of Specializations are environmental Economics, public finance. He earned his PhD in Engineering from Graduate School of Engineering, Osaka University. His specialties are Environmental Economics and Public Economics. He became Professor after serving as Assistant Professor at Kyoto University; as the visiting professor in London School of Economics and Political Science(UK/1985); the visiting research fellow as in Resources for Future(USA/1985~1986); as the visiting scholar in CESifo (the Center for Economic Studies)(Germany/2005). Major publication includes Global environmental security: from protection to prevention (editing, Berlin: Springer, 1996), Basic Gendai Zaiseigaku(co-editing, Yuhikaku, 1998), Kankyoto Keizaio Kangaeru (Iwanamisyoten, 1998), Kankyou Seisakuno Keizaigaku(co-editing, Nihonhyouronsya, 1997), etc.

寺西 俊一 (Shunichi TERANISHI)

一橋大学大学院経済学研究科教授。日本環境会議事務局長。京都大学経済学部卒業、一橋大学大学院経済学研究科博士課程単位取得。経済学修士(一橋大学)。主たる研究領域は、環境経済学、環境政策、アジア環境政策。著書に、『地球環境問題の政治経済学』『アジア環境白書』シリーズ、『新しい環境経済政策』(以上、いずれも東洋経済新報社、1992年)、*The State of the Environment in Asia 1999-2000,2003-2004、2005-2006*(Editor-in -Chief; いずれも Springer-Verlag, 2005年)、*The State of the Environment in Asia 2006-2007* (Editor-in-Chief; United Nations University Press, 2009年)などがある。

Professor at Environmental Economics and Policy, Hitotsubashi University, and Secretary-General of the Japan Environmental Council. After having graduated from Kyoto University, he received MA degree in Economics from Hitotsubashi University.

His specialty is environmental economics and environmental policy. His books include *Political Economy of Global Environmental Issues* (Toyokeizai-Shimposha,1992), *The State of the Environment in Asia 2005/2006* (Editor-in-chief; Springer-Verlag, 2005), *The State of the Environment in Asia 2006/2007* (Editor-in-chief; United Nations University Press, 2009).

Mushtaq A. MEMON (ムシタク・アハマド・メモン)

ワシントン州立大学准教授、国連環境計画国際環境技術センター企画官。ミネソタ大学で博士号取得(動物繁殖学)。専門は、動物繁殖とオスの繁殖。主著に、"Diagnosis and treatment of Benign Prostatic Hypertrophy" in *Insights in Internal Medicine*, 3: 1-6、 2005 年、"Common causes of male dog infertility", *Theriogenology*, 68: 322-328, 2007 年、"Infertility and diseases of the buck" in *Current Therapy in Large Animal Theriogenology*. Youngquist & Threlfall (eds), pp.519-523, Saunders, Philadelphia, 2007 年、"Transforming Growth Factor Beta (TGFb1, TGFb2 and TGFb3) Null-Mutant Phenotypes" in *Embryonic Gonadal Development*, *Molecular and Cellular Endocrinology*, 294: 70-80、2008 年などがある。

Associate Professor, Washington State University. He earned his PhD in Theriogenology from University of Minnesota. His specialty is animal reproduction and male reproduction. He collaborates with Center for Reproductive Biology researchers investigating affects of environmental endocrine disruptors on sperm production. Major publications include "Diagnosis and treatment of Benign Prostatic Hypertrophy" in *Insights in Internal Medicine*, 3: 1-6, 2005; "Common causes of male dog infertility", *Theriogenology*, 68: 322-328, 2007; "Infertility and diseases of the buck" in *Current Therapy in Large Animal Theriogenology*. Youngquist & Threlfall (eds), pp.519-523, Saunders, Philadelphia, 2007; "Transforming Growth Factor Beta (TGFb1, TGFb2 and TGFb3) Null-Mutant Phenotypes" in *Embryonic Gonadal Development*, *Molecular and Cellular Endocrinology*, 294: 70-80, 2008; etc.

小寺 洋一 (Yoichi KODERA)

産業技術総合研究所・主任研究員。環境科学博士(東北大学)。専門は、プラスティック やバイオマス等の廃棄物加工や廃棄物加工技術の社会的経済的評価など。通商産業省工 業技術院地球環境技術企画官付研究員、カルフォルニア大学デイビス校客員研究員を経 て、現職。2003年、2005年にマテリアルライフ学会論文賞受賞。

Senior research scientist, Institute of Environmental Management Technology, National Institute of Advanced Industrial Science and Technology (AIST). He earned his PhD in Environmental Sciences from Graduate School of Environmental Studies, Tohoku University. His research fields include R&D for conversion of wastes such as plastics and biomass, social-economic evaluation of waste-conversion technologies (Studies with UNEP). He became the senior research scientist after working as technical assistant for the director of global environment technologies, New-Sunshine Project HQ, AIST, for Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI) and serving as visiting researcher at the department of chemical Engineering and Material Science, University of California at Davis. He was awarded by the Material Life Society, Japan in 2003 and 2005.

太田 宏 (Hiroshi OHTA)

早稲田大学国際教養学部教授。コロンビア大学大学院政治学部博士課程修了(Ph. D)後、青山学院大学国際政治経済学部教授などを経て、2007年より現職。専門分野は国際関係論、国際環境政治。近著に、『日本の国際政治学―国境なき国際政治』(共著:有斐閣、2009)、『アメリカ外交のアナトミー』(共著:国際書院、2006)、『持続可能な地球環境を未来へ』(編著:大学教育出版、2003)や"Japanese Foreign Policy on Climate Change: Diplomacy and Domestic Politics" in Harris, Paul G. (Ed.): Climate Change and Foreign Policy: Case Studies from East to West (London: Routledge, 2009: 36-52); "A Small Leap forward: Regional Cooperation for Tackling the Problems of the Environment and Natural Resources in Northeast Asia" in Timmermann, Martina and Tsuchiyama, Jituso (Eds.): Institutionalizing Northeast Asia: Regional Steps towards Global Governance (New York: United Nations University, 2008: 297-315); and "Japanese Environmental Foreign Policy and the Prospects for Japan-EU Cooperation: The Case of Global Climate Change" in Ueta, Takako and Ŕemacle, Eric (Eds.): Japan and Enlarged Europe: Partners in Global Governance (Brussels: P.I.E.-Peter Lang, 2005: 99-126)など。

Professor at the School of International Liberal Studies, Waseda University. He received a Ph.D. in international relations from the Department of Political Science of the Graduate School of Arts and Sciences of Columbia University. Some recent relevant works include: "Japanese Foreign Policy on Climate Change: Diplomacy and Domestic Politics" in Harris, Paul G. (Ed.), Climate Change and Foreign Policy: Case Studies from East to West (London: Routledge, 2009: 36-52); "A Small Leap forward: Regional Cooperation for Tackling the Problems of the Environment and Natural Resources in Northeast Asia" in Timmermann, Martina and Tsuchiyama, Jituso (Eds.), Institutionalizing Northeast Asia: Regional Steps towards Global Governance (New York: United Nations University, 2008: 297-315); and "Japanese Environmental Foreign Policy and the Prospects for Japan-EU Cooperation: The Case of Global Climate Change" in Ueta, Takako and Řemacle, Eric (Eds.), Japan and Enlarged Europe: Partners in Global Governance (Brussels: P.I.E.-Peter Lang, 2005: 99-126).

Aboejoewono ABOEPRAJITNO

バーゼルコンベンションリージョナルセンター東南アジア(BCRC-SEA)所長。1972 年、バンドゥン工科大学卒業。専攻は環境工学。ASOEN (ASEAN Senior Official on Environment)インドネシア議長、ジャカルタ環境影響規制機関長(Jakarta Environmental Impact Control Agency) や、インドネシア環境省のシニアアドバイザーなどを経て、2006年より現職。ジャカルタ固形廃棄物マネージメント固形廃棄物エンジニア、計画開発省産業開発専門員等、国の環境調査チームのアドバイザーや専門員も務めている。

Director, at the Basel Convention Regional Centre for South-East Asia (BCRC-SEA), a Regional Centre for facilitating the countries in the region to implement the Basel Convention through capacity building. He graduated from Bandung Institute of Technology (ITB) in 1972, majoring in Environmental Engineering. He became Director in 2006 after serving as the Head of DKI Jakarta Environmental Impact Control Agency; as the Senior Advisor at Minister of the Environment of Indonesia in Global matter as well as Indonesia's Chairman of ASOEN (ASEAN Senior Official on Environment); as adviser and member of the team for several national environmental consultants, as a Solid Waste Engineer in Solid Waste Management for Jakarta; and Institutional Development Specialist for the Ministry of Planning and Development's /Bappenas Project, which is the Indonesia Sanitation Sector Development Programme(ISSDP).

田中 勝也 (Katsuya TANAKA)

滋賀大学環境総合研究センター准教授。専門は環境問題の計量分析(土地利用と水質の相互関係、環境経済評価など)。2003 年オレゴン州立大学で博士号を取得。広島大学助教を経て 2008 年 2 月より現職。近著に、"Reducing Nitrogen Runoff from the Upper Mississippi River Basin to Control Hypoxia in the Gulf of Mexico: Easements or Taxes?", Marine Resource Economics, 20:121-144, 2005 年(共著)、"Evaluating the Effect of Conservation Policies on Agricultural Land Use: A Site-Specific Modeling Approach," Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, 52:217-235, 2004 年(共著)、"From Microlevel Decisions to Landscape Changes: An Assessment of Agricultural Conservation Policies," American Journal of Agricultural Economics, 86(1):26-41, 2004 年(共著)、"Indicator Development of Social Capacity for Environmental Management," in Matsuoka, S. (ed.), Effective Environmental Management in Developing Countries: Assessing Social Capacity Development, Hampshire: Palgrave Macmillan Ltd., 2007 年(共著)などがある。

Associate professor at Research Center for Sustainability and Environment in Shiga University (Japan). The field of Specialization is quantitative analysis of environment-related issue, especially in interrelation of land use and quality of water, environmental economic evaluation. He earned Ph.D. from Oregon State University in 2003 and had since taught at Hiroshima University until winter 2008. Prof. Tanaka has published a number of books and articles on environment-related issue, such as, "Reducing Nitrogen Runoff from the Upper Mississippi River Basin to Control Hypoxia in the Gulf of Mexico: Easements or Taxes?, "Marine Resource Economics, 20:121-144, 2005. (Wu, J., and K. Tanaka); "Evaluating the Effect of Conservation Policies on Agricultural Land Use: A Site-Specific Modeling Approach," Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, 52:217-235, 2004.(Tanaka, K., and J. Wu); "Water Efficiency of Agricultural Production in China: Regional Comparison during 1999-2002," International Journal of Agricultural Resources, Governance and Ecology, 3:231-251, 2004. (Kaneko, S., K. Tanaka, T. Toyota, and S. Managi); "From Microlevel Decisions to Landscape Changes: An Assessment of Agricultural Conservation Policies," American Journal of Agricultural Economics, 86(1):26-41, 2004.(Wu, J., R.M. Adams, C.L. Kling, and K. Tanaka); "Indicator Development of Social Capacity for Environmental Management," in Matsuoka, S. (ed.), Effective Environmental Management in Developing Countries: Assessing Social Capacity Development, Hampshire: Palgrave Macmillan Ltd., 2007. (Tanaka, K, and H. Lin)